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Freedom of Information : Right to know request

Our Ref:

September 2017

FOI5298

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the Act), for the

following information:

"I would like to have the below functions split by gender based on whether the
applicant has described themselves as Mr, Ms, Mrs, Miss and not disclosed in their

application.

Currently, how many CF30 holders are women, how many are men, how many

did not disclose?

Currently, how many CF1 holders are women, how many are men, how many did

not disclose?”

Your request has now been considered and I can confirm we hold the information you
have requested which can be found below:

CF1 Director

Miss

Mr

Mrs

Ms

(blank)
CF30 Customer

Miss

Mr

Mrs

Ms

(blank)
Grand Total

37256
820
31533
3910
905
88
81088
3847
69588
4525
2942
186
118344

Please note if an individual holds both CF30 & CF1 they will be counted once
under each function, however, they are only counted once if they hold more

than one CF1 or CF30 function.



Yours sincerely

Information Disclosure Team



